From:
To: Sunnica Energy Farm

Cc:
Subject: Sunnica Energy Farm - Adequacy of consultation Your Ref EN010106
Date: 22 November 2021 12:33:07

Dear Michele
Thank you for your letter of 19th November 2021.

| write to confirm that Peterborough City Council has no concerns that the pre-application
consultation fell short of the requirements set out in the legislation Sections 42, 47 and
48.

Kind regards
Nick Harding

Head of Planning
Peterborough City Council

Conditions apply to the confidentiality, copyright, legal liability and use of this email.For

full information relatini to the transmission and use of this email please visit





